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To: Mr. Sean Green, FDEP
From: Kristy Tignor, P.E. ‘K\I‘(
Date: September 23, 2022

RE: St. Regis Groin Repair Project — Permit History

Hello:

Please see the following for timeline of pertinent permits or permit information relative to the
existing groin at 1620 Gulf of Mexico Drive, Longboat Key, FL:

11/17/65 — Letter from FL Board of Conservation with reference to permit DBS 65-76 (dated
11/16/65).

11/27/66 — Permit request and 3/29/67 permit approval from US Army Corps of Engineers for
additional 120-foot long extension (plans attached).

11/30/66 — Letter from FL Board of Conservation regarding the original approval for 120-foot
long groin and approval of amendment for additional 120-foot long extension.

6/15/84 — Signed Site Plan from Engineer William F. Bishop showing existing 224.5” x 10° Dock
(Conc. Slab on Conc. Pilings).

8/27/85 — FL DNR approval for grandfathered structure registration (including application and
certificates issued)

9/10/92 — Letter from FDNR to Engineer Gary K. Landry approving maintenance activities on the
grandfathered structure (including application materials).

6/19/91 — Letter from Engineer John B. Benson describing proposed repair work, permit history
and existing photos. Includes 6/12/80 Letter from FDNR (Clifford Truitt, P.E.) with permit
history and statement that no new permit was necessary for repair work.

2/11/93 — Letter from FDNR to property manager requesting certification that permitted work
was concluded. References Permit -9000369. Property manager certification is attached.

This is the information that we have copies of and will attach in subsequent emails.

Thanks, and please let us know of any questions or concerns.
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